
From: Karen Hyde
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: inContact, Inc.
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 8:45:05 AM
Attachments: EMERGENCY_CONTACT_INFORMATION_UPDATE_INCONTACT_WA_-_2021_December_15_-_Signed.pdf

External Email

Please see attached for inContact, Inc.

Karen M. Hyde
Managing Consultant

The Commpliance Group
1430 Spring Hill Road, Suite 315
Tysons, VA 22102
Office Tel: 703-714-1306
Office Fax: 703-563-6222
E-Mail: kmh@CommplianceGroup.com
Website: www.CommplianceGroup.com

Named "Niche Consultancy of the Year in the U.S.” for Telecommunications

REGULATORY COMPLIANCE | TAX COMPLIANCE | CORPORATE COMPLIANCE | LICENSING
SERVICES and MORE

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be
used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.

The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the recipient(s).  If you are not a named recipient(s), or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised and placed on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution,
the taking of any action or refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or information contained in this message and any attachment is strictly
prohibited and may be legally actionable. If you have received this message or any portion of it in error, please immediately advise the sender by return
email to mail@CommplianceGroup.comand delete the message and any attachments and destroy any hardcopies made by you or others.  If you have
forwarded this message or any portion of it to another or others, you must notify us immediately of their proper email or other addresses and you are
to notify them of the privileged and confidential nature of this message and to take action to delete the message and its attachments and to destroy
any hardcopies.  Thank you.
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Company Name inContact, Inc.
Services Provided Resold Long Distance
Emergency Plan (Y/N) Not Applicable
Emergency Plan Filed with UTC 
(Y/N) Not Applicable
Network Operations Center No
Network Operations Center 
Location N/A


Name Title Address Email Telephone


Regulatory Contact Kristi Thornley
Contracts 
Administrator


75 West Towne Ridge Parkway, Tower 1, 
Sandy, UT 84070 compliance@niceincontact.com 801-715-5043


Primary Emergency Contact
inContact Technical 
Support Technical Support


75 West Towne Ridge Parkway, Tower 1, 
Sandy, UT 84070


memberservices@niceincontact.
com 800-826-8028


Alternate Emergency Contact
Technical Operations 
Center


Technical Operations 
Center


75 West Towne Ridge Parkway, Tower 1, 
Sandy, UT 84070 (877) 793 5216


Network Operations Center 
Contact Not Applicable


24 Hour Emergency Contact
inContact Technical 
Support Technical Support


75 West Towne Ridge Parkway, Tower 1, 
Sandy, UT 84070


memberservices@niceincontact.
com 800-826-8028


Signed:


Date


15 Dec '21


DocuSign Envelope ID: A267FA03-7DD0-4FC4-B8C5-964B69306C87


12/15/2021
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